
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 6/17/2011 8:55:04 AM

Redacted Allen,To:
Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 3862-E (Service List R.l 1-05-005)

Hi,

Can you let me know what PG&E’s plan is for the proceeding, A.09-10-035?

Thanks,

Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 3­
3791 ’

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to 
the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 2:56 PM
To: abb@eslawfirm.com; abiecunasjp@bv.com; abrowning@votesolar.org; acitrin@prosoliana.com; 
aecaoniine@gmaii.com; Mills, Anne G.; Simon, Anne; alex.kang@itron.com; 
aiexandra.konieczny@sutheriand.com; amartin@nextlight.com; amber@iepa.com; Renfro, Aaron;
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AMSmith@SempraUtilities.com; anders.glader@eipower.com; andre.deviibiss@recurrentenergy.com; 
andrea.morrison@directenergy.com; Andrew.Luscz@GiaciaiEnergy.com; 
andy.vanhorn@vhcenergy.com; andykatz@sonic.net; angeia.gregory@DirectEnergy.com; 
artrivera@comcast.net; Schwartz, Andrew; Koo, Aiyssa (Law); atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; 
austin.yang@sfgov.org; avege@firstwind.com; barmackm@caipine.com;
bcragg@goodinmacbride.com; bepstein@fabiaw.com; bernardo@brauniegal.com; beth@beth411.com; 
biil@fitcoaiition.com; BJeider@ci.burbank.ca.us; Cherry, Brian K; biaising@brauniegai.com; 
bobgex@dwt.com; brbarkovich@earthiink.net; Brian.Prusnek@sce.com;
brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com; bryan.schweickert@iadwp.com; bsb@esiawfirm.com; Mattson, Burton; 
Schoshinski, Beth; c.mentzei@cieanenergymaui.com; cadowney@cadowneyiaw.com; 
case.admin@sce.com; castiile@landsenergy.com; catherine.krupka@sutheriand.com; 
cathie.aiien@pacificorp.com; cathy.karistad@sce.com; CBIack@riversideca.gov; 
ccasselman@piiotpowergroup.com; cchang@cityofpasadena.net; ccoiiins@Energystrat.com; 
cem@newsdata.com; CentralFiies@SempraUtilities.com; CentralFiies@SempraUtilities.com; 
chad@cenergypower.com; chestonem@sharpsec.com; chiien@sppc.com; 
chris.Ieveriza@giaciaienergy.vi; chris@emeter.com; CKebier@SempraGeneration.com; 
claufenb@energy.state.ca.us; cleni@energy.state.ca.us; Lukins, Chioe; ciyde.muriey@comcast.net; 
cmkehrein@ems-ca.com; Mason, Cory (law); Lee, Cheryl; cpacc@calpine.com; cponds@ci.chula- 
vista.ca.us; cpuc@iiberty-energy.com; CPUCCases@pge.com; cpucdockets@keyesandfox.com; 
cpucrulings@navigantconsulting.com; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); csteen@bakeriaw.com; 
cswooilums@midamerican.com; Danforth, Christopher; cte@eslawfirm.com; curt.roney@sce.com; 
cwooten@lumenxconsulting.com; cynthia.brady@constellation.com; cynthia.brady@consteilation.com; 
d.moss@renewabies100.org; DAKing@SempraGeneration.com; Dan.adler@caicef.org; 
danieiie@ceert.org; david.oiiver@navigantconsulting.com; davidb@cwo.com; 
davidmorse9@gmaii.com; davido@mid.org; DBodine@LibertyPowerCorp.com; Peck, David B.; Peck, 
David B.; dbranchcomb@spi-ind.com; dcarroii@downeybrand.com; dcover@esassoc.com; 
ddavie@weiihead.com; dennis@ddecuir.com; Derek@AitaPowerGroup.com; 
dgrandy@caonsitegen.com; dgulino@ridgewoodpower.com; dhuard@manatt.com; 
Diane.Fellman@nrgenergy.com; dietrichiaw2@earthiink.net; dietrichiaw2@earthiink.net; Lee, Diana; 
djurijew@capitaipower.com; dkk@esiawfirm.com; DNiehaus@SempraUtilities.com; 
DocToxics@aoi.com; dorth@krcd.org; Duda, Dorothy; Douglas@ldealab.com; 
douglass@energyattorney.com; dsanchez@daycartermurphy.com; dsaul@pacificsoiar.net; 
dseperas@caipine.com; dtowniey@infiniacorp.com; dvidaver@energy.state.ca.us; 
dweisz@marinenergyauthority.org; dws@r-c-s-inc.com; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com; 
echiang@eiementmarkets.com; ed.mainiand@sierraciub.org; ed.smeioff@sunpowercorp.com; 
eddyconsulting@gmaii.com; edwardoneill@dwt.com; ehadley@reupower.com; ej_wright@oxy.com; 
ek@a-kiaw.com; Lucha, Ed; eivine@ibi.gov; emeilo@sppc.com; 
erasmussen@marinenergyauthority.org; e-recipient@caiso.com; e-recipient@caiso.com; 
eric.cherniss@gmaii.com; Eriks@ecopiexus.com; Erin.Grizard@BioomEnergy.com; esison@smud.org; 
farreilytc@earthiink.net; fderosa@nextiight.com; fhali@soiareiectricsolutions.com; fiiings@a-klaw.com; 
fortiieb@sandiego.gov; freesa@thirdpianetwind.com; 1wnobie@WintecEnergy.com; 
fyanney@fulbright.com; galiteva@aoi.com; gbass@noblesolutions.com; gbawa@cityofpasadena.net; 
george.wiitsee@sce.com; ggisei@indenergysoiutions.com; gherrera@energy.state.ca.us; 
GioriaB@anzaeiectric.org; gmorris@emf.net; GouletCA@emaii.iaccd.edu; gpetiin@3degreesinc.com; 
Dumas, Gretchen T.; gtrobinson@ibl.gov; Livingston-Nuniey, Grace; hai@rwitz.net; 
harry.singh@gs.com; hcronin@water.ca.gov; HPandey@ci.burbank.ca.us; hraitt@energy.state.ca.us; 
HRasool@SempraUtiiities.com; huriock@water.ca.gov; HYao@SempraUtiiities.com; 
igoodman@commerceenergy.com; imcgowan@3Degreeslnc.com; info@caiseia.org; 
j.miles.cox@sbcglobai.net; Abhulimen, Joseph A.; jackmack@suesec.com;
James.Stack@CityofPaioAlto.org; janet.gagnon@solarworldusa.com; janice@strategenconsulting.com; 
janreid@coastecon.com; jared.johnson@iw.com; jarmstrong@goodinmacbride.com; Yan, Jason; 
JCasadont@BiueStarEnergy.com; JChamberiin@LSPower.com; jcoiive@bpa.gov; Jean- 
Claude.Bertet@ladwp.com; jeanne.soie@sfgov.org; Jeff.Hirsch@DOE2.com; 
Jeff.Newman@bth.ca.gov; jeffgray@dwt.com; jenine.schenk@apses.com; 
Jennifer.Barnes@Navigantconsulting.com; Fitch, Julie A.; jgreco@terra-genpower.com; 
jim.howeil@recurrentenergy.com; jim.metropulos@sierraciub.org; jim_p_white@transcanada.com;
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jjg@eslawfirm.com; jkarp@winston.com; jkepke@ch2m.com; jkern@bluestarenergy.com; 
jkeyes@keyesandfox.com; JLehman@anaheim.net; jleslie@luce.com; Simon, Jason; 
jiuckhardt@downeybrand.com; Marks, Jaciyn; jmcfariand@treasurer.ca.gov; 
jmcmahon@8760energy.com; Haiiigan, Julie; jna@speakeasy.org; jneison@psrec.coop; 
jody_iondon_consulting@earthiink.net; Joe.Langenberg@gmaii.com; john@deweygroup.com; 
john_dunn@transcanada.com; johnrredding@earthiink.net; johnspilman@netzero.net; 
jon.jacobs@paconsulting.com; Joni.Tempieton@sce.com; jordan.white@pacificorp.com; 
joyw@mid.org; Parriilo, Jordan; jpepper@svpower.com; jpierce@semprautiiities.com; 
jpittsjr@pcgconsultants.com; jpross@sungevity.com; jrehfeid@naturener.net; jsanders@caiso.com; 
jsanders@caiso.com; jscancarelli@croweii.com; Pappas, John; jspears@orrick.com; 
jsqueri@goodinmacbride.com; jstoddard@manatt.com; judypau@dwt.com; juliettea7@aoi.com; 
jweil@aglet.org; jwoodruff@nextiight.com; jwoodwar@energy.state.ca.us; Reiger, J. Jason; Khamou, 
Karen; Hieta, Karin M.; Karen.Kochonies@MorganStaniey.com; karen@kiindh.com; 
kb@EnerCaiUSA.com; keith.mccrea@sabiaw.com; keithwhite@earthiink.net; kelly.cauvel@build- 
iaccd.org; kenneth.swain@navigantconsulting.com; kerry.eden@ci.corona.ca.us; 
kerry.hattevik@nexteraenergy.com; kevin.iynch@iberdrolaren.com; kfox@keyesandfox.com; 
KFrancone@energystrat.com; kgiddens@orrick.com; Ouyang, Ke Hao; kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com; 
klatt@energyattorney.com; kmiiis@cfbf.com; kmills@cfbf.com; kowaiewskia@caipine.com; 
kristin@consciousventuresgroup.com; kswitzer@gswater.com; kswitzer@gswater.com; 
kswitzer@scwater.com; White, Keith D.; kzocchet@energy.state.ca.us; Laura.Genao@sce.com; 
Laurie.Mazer@bp.com; icottie@winston.com; Rohde, Lauren; ieichnitz@iumospower.com; 
ieiiani.johnson@iadwp.com; igonzaie@energy.state.ca.us; iiddell@energyattorney.com; 
iindaf@mid.org; iindsay_zaitsoff@transaita.com; imh@esiawfirm.com; imitcheii@hanmor.com; 
ipark@navigantconsulting.com; isherman@orrick.com; iterry@water.ca.gov; 
iuke.dunnington@recurrentenergy.com; iwhouse@innercite.com; iwisland@ucsusa.org; 
iynn@imaconsulting.com; m.stout@meridianenergyusa.com; marcei@turn.org; 
marcie.milner@sheil.com; mark.thompson@powerex.com; mark@pdspic.com; markfumia@dwt.com; 
martinhomec@gmail.com; mary.wiencke@pacificorp.com; mary@soiutionsforutiiities.com; 
masont@bv.com; matt.miiier@recurrentenergy.com; matthew@turn.org; Coivin, Michael; 
mcampbell@sfwater.org; mcarboy@signaihili.com; mchediak@bioomberg.net; 
mciaughiin@brauniegai.com; mcox@calpig.com; mdacunha@ecopiexus.com; 
mday@goodinmacbride.com; mday@goodinmacbride.com; mdeange@smud.org; 
mdeange@smud.org; mdjoseph@adamsbroadweil.com; meredith_iamey@transcanada.com; 
mfrazee@anaheim.net; mginsburg@orrick.com; Mathai-jackson, Grady (Law); 
michaei.wheeier@recurrentenergy.com; michaelboyd@sbcglobai.net; Deal, Matthew; 
mjensen@mercedid.org; Stueve, Mary Jo; mkuchera@biuestarenergy.com; 
mmazur@3PhasesRenewabies.com; mmcdannel@iacsd.org; Chan, Maggie M; 
mniroula@water.ca.gov; Monica.Schwebs@bingham.com; moxsen@caipine.com; mpa@a-klaw.com; 
mpf@stateside.com; Poirier, Marcelo; mpr-ca@cooiearthsoiar.com; mpryor@energy.state.ca.us; 
mramirez@sfwater.org; Huffman, Mark (Law); Loy, Mark R.; mrw@mrwassoc.com; 
msamra@anaheim.net; Tisdale, Matthew; Nancy.Norris@powerex.com; Obiora, Noel; 
nbiack@caibioenergy.com; ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ca.us; nedrayoung@gmail.com; 
neilie.tong@us.kema.com; nes@a-kiaw.com; nicoie.fabri@ciearenergybrokerage.com; Atamturk, 
Niigun; Rogers, Nika; nmurray@naturener.net; norman.furuta@navy.mii; npedersen@hanmor.com; 
nquan@gswater.com; nrader@calwea.org; Kjeiiund, Niels; obartho@smud.org; 
patrick.vanbeek@commerciaienergy.net; Patrick.VanBeek@CommerciaiEnergy.net; 
paulfenn@locai.org; pbarthoi@energy.state.ca.us; pbiood@coiumbiaenergypartners.com; 
pdoughma@energy.state.ca.us; peter.eichier@libertywater.com; peter.pearson@bves.com; 
pfmoritzburke@gmaii.com; phanschen@mofo.com; phil@reesechambers.com; pietkarj@bv.com; 
pmaxweil@navigantconsulting.com; Douglas, Paul; pshaw@suntechamerica.com; 
pssed@adeiphia.net; pstoner@lgc.org; r.raushenbush@comcast.net; rafi.hassan@sig.com; 
Raif1241a@cs.com; ramesh.ramchandani@commerciaienergy.net; ramonag@ebmud.com; 
Randy.Howard@ladwp.com; reg@siiveradopower.com; RegRelCPUCCases; 
regulatory@siiveradopower.com; regulatory_affairs@recurrentenergy.com; renee@gem-corp.com; 
rhardy@hardyenergy.com; richard.chandler@bp.com; rick@sierraecos.com; rick_noger@praxair.com; 
rjgilleskie@san.rr.com; rkeen@manatt.com; rkmoore@gswater.com; Naidu, Raj; rmccann@umich.edu;
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Subject: PG&E's Advice 3862-E (Service List R.11-05-005)

On Thursday, June 16, 2011, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed Advice 3862- 
E with the Commission

Purchase and Sale Agreement for Procurement of Renewable Energy Credits 
Between TransAlta Corporation and Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Please click on the following link:
http://www.pge.com/nots/rates/tariffs/tm2/pdf/ELEC 3862-E.pdf

PGE Tariffs 
Fax: (415)973-6520

SB GT&S 0662788
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